
lfffif mcPR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~f;f fct'l-flTT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ WXT~ ~f<f ~IVIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.il:rfuT ~ ~efUT Wf/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.il:rfuT~ ~efUT ~'l-Wf-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fdx;q;:jag;Ul/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 221 (~./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/ 2565726). 

t-f3f?rnr ~ E WRJINOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 30.05.2024 

lfffif ~ ~ Clft Jffi ~ Pt;~RJR?Ja 'Cf>l!iT ~ ~ {-~ &RT 31l1e!W1 "l1G ~ ~ 3fT1ffitd Clft "\5fRfi ~I On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.~. fct<Rur/Description '&i'RtDetails 
Sl. No. (1) 

1. ~ CI?T ~/Title of work cftJ.fmfi, cft~f!~*ltfl ~ ~ tt. oo6, cft-zo ~ ~ atf im ~ ~\3-fR 'tll~'l41c=< ~ ~ ~ 
f{!e~f{!8 iT~ cpr:f I Electrical works in connection with installation of High Field Solid- State NMR 
spectrometer at room No. 006, V-20 at VRC, VSSC. 

2. {-~ ~ tf./ E-Tender Notice RlQ*l~*l-«lt:B1~IOJGf1t~02/09/2024-25 ~ 30.05.2024 
No. VSSC/CMG/E02/09/2024-25 Dated 30.05.2024 

3. ~iT eft '1{ ~ "ffill(f/ ~1 .38 ~/Lakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. cpr:f~mC!ft~ 2 C<fl I Two)~ I months 
Period of completion 

5. ~ IJfl1T ~ (~) ~2,760.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

-5 1~-1~1-5 ~ qft ~ I Period for ~ ~~Cf>xDI I Bid clarifications: ~3IT Clft~ I Receipt of ~~~q:?r~ 11 1QCtl611 I Opening of 
downloading:~ 30.05.2024, 16.00 ~/hrs. ~ 31.05.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. tenders: ~ 10.06.2024 tenders: ~ 12.06.2024 q:?r 
~Ito~ 06.06.2024, 23.00 ~/hrs . ~Ito ~ 07.06.2024,12.00 q:?r 23.00 ~/hrs. 15.00 ~/hrs. 

~/hrs. 



2. ~ ~ 'l-fT1T ~ %Q ~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:
~cp) f.i;JR!R9a gcp)~~mm I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

Sf' . ~. 
Sl. No. 

wa. 

Note: 

~/b. 

"'Hci~ I Eligibility Criteria 

. ~ ~~dl¢~01 cpl ~ f(JRr ft-:1 
c#r m tilqCllcl ~ mCf ~~ ~ ~ 
\3fct1R9C11f{11~ m c#r 'tic?Jt'NH¢ ~ ~ ~ 
fcpm \;lRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. "$=r ~ qwf, ~ ~ cpl "ffiTRJ 3fTCf5fffi1 
"ffiTRJ ~ 40% ~ 'Cf5l1 1 if/Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (tiT/or) 
ii. crt ~ ~. ~ ~ cpl "ffiTRJ 3fTCf5fffi1 
"ffiTRJ ~ 60%~ 'Cf?l11 ifiTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii . ~ ~ ~. ~ "ffiTRJ 3fTCf5fffi1 "ffi1TCf ~ 
80% ~ 'Cf?l11 if/One similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

UliTl1r I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~QR"~fc$m~/Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~Cf'l.fT ~~ 
~ IDXT ~ ~ UJOOJIDI4~ C"PI 
UJOOJifbiC1 m=d"l 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.1\lft LfTfbn mxr ~ m cp~ ~ 
~JOOIIU14~ ~ WZi eldJQ*! UJOOIIU14~ (Wcr 
1R~~)~~'il1:11f%QI 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. ~ ~ · cpr ~. Cll'&i~Cf? ~ ~ 7% m=d C"PI mmxur ~ ~ . 
cpB 1R ~ "ffiTRJ ~ (fcp if w;rr ~. ~ 1lURT qwf ~ rn cp~ ft1fil ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~cfl CfH Of cpl ~ fd"Rr <fcP cpl \jffl{ I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. ~-CfRR q I 'ti<jCfd ~ ~ ~ ~ ¢I tl lf.:'q C1 "CPT<f "QT3RIT/l£("tl iCf? 'i ~ fffip:frTil ~ mm I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~arur · ~ fa'Q' "ffi1l I Applicable only ~ Cf'l.fT ~ ciGfiCf?~OI 'ffi9:rr C"PI 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ Cf'l.fT md I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ cj\Jfl¢~01 ~ ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
~1 ct)c:p(lf if; "QRT ~<IT~~~ &:RT 
~ ~ wf Cfm ~ (cr<qif(1Jt 25 kW) it? "ijtf 

" ~ ~ruQict?lx e11~~'*' ~~~ 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

tr ~ ~FclQict?lx it? <P't 
l'lJ•IIfUIC1 "Qf(r I Certified copy of va lid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.WcRJ ~ if cj\Jll<p (1 ~ f.1fctG:r ~ ~ Cf51 ~ ~ f.WcRJ Q'«il ~\11 
www.tenderwizard.iniiSRO <IT www.tenderwizard .comiiSRO ~ciltli~C: ~ \51\3'"'1ct'l\5 "FcP<:rr W ~ 
t I ffiWciT cjG\lc:pxOI"i#hrft#"ill \3 4qCk1 ~ cil tll~c il ~ il"f~ I {-mit?~ f.ifcmnmP<n ~ m 
~~ Rifl:le;s em~%1 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.iniiSRO or 
www.tenderwizard.comiiSRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to Mls ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. f.WcRJ Q'«il~\ll~y em \51\3'"'1<:11\5 ~ 10ff,f -B f.ifclQICf)lx em~ -emR if "QBf ~ m-~ 1 f.iruQICf)lx 
~ ~ ~ ~ Q'«il~\11 crcqwq: ~'l-fTTT ~ tJCtllfClC1 ~ ~~ ~ "QT!lT rrm fcl? ~ \311qS<ti¢C11 
emlFT~~~m~~em"&"FcP<:rr~l 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected . 

5. a) f.WcRJ'* it? "'8Ttf \34qCk1 ~ 1 if ruf.if?;~ ~if;~~ \JfliT ~. lWT. \jJ11f I~ \jJ11f 

~ 1fuiD ~. d1QtJQti:Sl, ~. fcH>q:"iC1Wl1- 695 022 it?"'"'ll11~~ 31'j~C1 ~ ~~ 
~~· (<!f)~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ rrrffl it?~ if \JfliT cpvfi ~I ~ "Gfl=IT ~. 
f.WcRJ mt<f ~ <P't ~ ~ffilq ~ 180 ~ "(1q) ~~I ~ ~. ~ if;~ if ~ \JfTCft% ciT 
f.WcRJ'* em~~~ '"'ICf)i{)Cf)xOI fcl?<n ~ ~ ~ RruQICf?lxl' if; ~ ~ cp't Q1LRfi 
~'l-fTTT &RT ~I ~8~'ffrlc:p ~if <P't ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders . In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.WcRJ "ffiTm 1 ~if we cm "QlClT Cf5xqql8 QlOJQtJQA{ ~em QlOJQtJQlOJ{ ~ -:mmx ~ 1 
~ ~ cj\Jf)Cf)'!OI l'llOJIU1431 <IT ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~ ~ lJ11i ~ mi 
($cft~)fq?[R mi I ~ ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~·~~LR ~ ~ f.i~S<IIC'ltl !IT 
QlOJQ*lQlOJ{~&m~~ 3Pl~~~ cj\J\)Cf)xUII'JlOJIOI431 ~~~~~I 
I'! lOll 01431 f.ifctG:r <P't f1rRr ~I~ 11"{ f1rRr ~ "(1q) ~£.f ~~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34qCk1 ~ 1 if Fclf.if?;~ ~ ~ ~ ~ '4X "\3ll' ~trR. f.imur ~ ~aruf ~'l-fTTT- ~. 
d1QtJQti:Sl, ~it? ¢1t~fe~t~'ll RfclQIQ MWlMtl 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



1 . a) ~ em ~ mtR, f.1fcm ~ $l f.1<:ro ~ 3{R wn:r cm m \RRl ~. \3T.f ~t.rR. f.1J:rfur ~ 
~afUT ~1-WT- ~. cflLNIQ*i.al,_~ ~ Cf511:1feJq ll, ~ (fCf) if%, G:~ I m ~ q;) ~ 
~. ~ fcpm \lfRT ~I ~ ~ ~ cp'T f.1<:ro ~ 3{R ~ q;) !IT \RR) ~ ~~ ~ 
mt<r ~ ~ "GfTCfi ~ m f.1fcm cm mmt cfR -qx-~ FcPm ~ 1 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b) f.ifcm ffiTRi~ ll WC em -zy:rr Cf5'(~Cllcl QA~*l~At ~em QJOfQ*l~A~ \3£llrT \3fT~~ I 
~ ~ cj\;ft(fj'(OI !>IAIDI45l !IT cj\;ft¢'(01 !>ll0fl0145l \3)"lR ~ S{Gfi) ll ~dl'j*JI'( 31'j!>ll0flf01(1 m 'Qfc1 
~~~I \34gc:td ~I!>IAIDI45l $l m 'Qfc1 \3"4" ~t.rR. f.1iifur ~ ~afUT ~1-WT-~, 
ell ~*I Q*l'tft' E' ' ffi'<l Clo:i (191'(JOf ~ if) 11:1 Fe~ q -q ~ ~ $l f.1<:ro fcntr em Cf"ff ~ -qx- m \RR) ~ 
~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ $l f.1<:ro ~ q;) ~ ~ -qx- <:IT \RRf ~ m 'Qfc1 mt<f ;fflT Wcfi 
~err~ -qx-f.ifcm~cm ~ FcPm ~~ 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. f.ifcm ~ $l 3ffcm ~ q;) ~ ~~ ~ ~ Cf)'(~Cllcl f.1f"a~ICf)l~· $l (1¢~¢'1 ~ Cllf01Rl!Cf5 
~ H~l (1Cf5~ctn ~ CllfOI~Cf5 ~ MUf8-qx- \3ffTr~"ftdtarr 1 l£(iiliCf5'1 ~~~ 
(1Cf5~Cb1 ~ Cllf01Rl!Cf5 ~~ l£(iiliCf5'1 ~cfRR. frif"a~l¢1'( '[Rl~~Tflt ~"{('ll~iiem~~ 
~ ~afUT FcPm ~ 1 ~ '4l!IT rr:rr rcP ~ f.1fcm ~~em~ ;fflT "Cl?«fi m% m ~ ~ 
31«f1Cf51'( ~eft~ 3{R mr ~em \3fTTr $l ~ t! ~ ~ FcPm ~ 1 ~ ~. ~ 
fcntr (~ Ptf"a~ICf)l~· em~~ eft~) q;) Jffi1T ~. ~ ~ frif"a~ICf)lx"i cp'T M ~ "* 
~afUT Cf"ff (1Cf)~c$) li~ i¢'1 ~ cfRR ~ 'Clltt ~ 3{R ~ ~r.<rffi ~ ~ \3fTTr cp'T ~ 
$l~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m '{ifa ~~if) R $l ~ ~ cm fril'rl ~~'"~ rnttt 1l qf.<qRfu FcPm WQTTT 1 ~cr~ ~ -qx-, ~ 
warr~'ll qf.<qRfu fcl?m~1 ~~~ 'lfTdR~WC~~'ll. ~1m~ 
q5l-mf{(r ~ ~ ~. f.ifcm -qx- 'eJ'TTT{ 1ft 31 I Cf) Rl (1 ffiTRi '$f 2% ~ -qx- Jffi1T f.1 l'£l I ~'11'1'Rtt ~ $l 
~~I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. ~ m-~ m'T JiR ~ ~ ~ ¢'<~c11C11 ~ ~ m ~ J.P:1" f.1fcmT ciT @JCl?l'< 
cpB ~ ~m ~% aflx "CPW Cf>R1JT ~ ~ ~ m mLG "ffifi f.ifcm\3{)' ciT ~ cpB em ~ 
~ I "ff~ Pif<i~l Q \5I) f.itzy ~ciT~~~ QT <TI "CPW ~ ~ Pif<i~l¢ 1'< IDXT ~ ~ 
eft 11{ , -11@1 Cf5 I'< CfR" eft~ I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~ m-~ qft J{R ~ ~ ~ Cf)'(~cm11 ~ cpp:f ~ "GfRt m ~ ~ cpp:f atr if 
4 ~qcH I <TI cpp:f m'T ~ if Cf>lft em ~ ~ ~ % Cf~ Pi f<i~ICl? I'< ~ ~<q if "CPW ~ -zy:rr ~ 
CfRrrrl 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. ~ m-~ m'T JiR ~ ~ @JCl?l'< Cl?'<~cll<.'11 ~ f.=rFcRJ ciT ::rof ~ ~ m ~ ~ 'l-fiTT 
ciT @JCl?l'< ~em~~~ cr~ Pifci ~ICl? R ciT f?;cpn~ ~ "4X ~ ~ ~ -~~P"TTI 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ m- ~-u if ~arm ~ar ~ ~ "CPW ~ "Q"af-m ~ ~ ~ ~ aflx 3¢~1'< mR "Q"af
m m m'T ¢"1~1f<l m'T ~ ~ IDXT ~ m'T 11{ ~ -11~¢ I'< "Cf5X eft~ I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~ @1¢1'< Cl?'(~qleJI ~m<:PRIDX1Wf<l-Wf<:f"4X"Gfrttm'T \lll~q l eft ~$ ~~ 
cirm~~em~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. PJRi~ICfjl'< ciT rq~ m-~m- \Rf"q"~ if~~ mctt ~~eft~~~~ 
aflx ~ ¢1t~f<qt~'1 §TI f\}Jdl~H ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ '1\Jid1Cf'1 f.<S<8c:m ~~ ~ \3"'1" 
a:tfcfcF~l· em 1P1 ~ ~ ~ m<rr \5I) ~ m~ ~ ~ m if q)fli "Cf5X ~ ~ m "\liT~ <rQT 
¢1~'<d ~ aflx "\liT ~a-r fq'l-fiTT if Cl?l~'<d '<l\ll48ld ~em '1\Jidlct?1 ~S<8<m ~ 1 3¢~1'< IDXT ~ 
~em \3ct'i'tl'1 cpB "4X ~ IDXT \5fl1T m'T 11{ ~ ~ CfR" eft~ Cf~ ~ ~ Ql ~I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. ~. ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ mfflr qft ~ fi!fftr ~ q;ll-~-q;ll120 ~ CJCP ~ 
~ 1 ~ ~ Ptfcl ~I (f) I'< ~ \3fCfRl ~ ~ JnRT ~ crrcm "ffirr ~ m PI Fcl~1 ctft -smif ~ 
f;rat~ 1)= ~ q~qcH ctmrr ~ uiT fit~. ~HCf'l'< em 't<ftCf'l'< ~ ~ oT ~HCf'l'< ftRr ~ 
~ m ~ tR q;){ tr&-flffif ~ fa';rr ~ un:rr ~ ~ so % (trem ufd~ld) <PT ~ 
~ q;r ~ ~ w 1 3f111, PI Rl~1 Cf) I=< em m ctft g'1nffcl~11)= 'mlT ~ qft ~ -;:f6T ctt 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

1s. ~"tRfrrof<:rQR'!R, m Pl~~l¢1{i~m~"QCP7:Pm~~~ 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. Pt~~l¢1'! "[RT~~1l~1-fi<PX. ~. \3lllffi<:!i, *'rr<PX. m~ ~~"QR~1 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. d¢.-ft$1 ~~m~ ~\JftQ~el cr Q~\JftQ~el UAIDI4;i'fcf?'hrf~!<:rt~qff\JTRt~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technica l bid. 

3'J ~M~-<if<l410 
Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



ctcpoflc6).q 1!1)1 ~q; ~ ~ ~ Pt ttfd ~ct &~laurr ~ ~ 'CP't lit uFct Rfflsnt~hmr. ~ ~ 
ID:f tR PI fcl& I (f) l~l· q;l Ji~cpd ~ \JJTl!!TTI 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. crcfJ-3iR~~~~~~~\Jfrtt~~~~ l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~~~~~~mRrcPRt9Rl\Jfrtt~Tm:~ I'IAIOI4:;j I 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. "Q'BRIT AHd\5 $ ~m~~~ 4~A1o1 "CPT~m"CPT <H:ai8Gft w:rrur 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of simi lar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.1ufi "4lfb:IT ~ \JfRt ~ ~ ~ 1'1 AI 01 q:;j <!)~ lNi (Wcf ~ 'CPTCT T[<:IT cp{) I'! AI 01 4?i'f ~ ~ m 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~'CJ ~ 3¢~1 x'i $ ell~~·*l cp'T "l'lfc11 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ <lZIT ~~ 4\Jll¢'!01 ~ cp'T ~ (mll ;fflT)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~cp'T~~$~-1 ~~mmtlf.:r~~~JfffiruM ~~~~ 
<fRR~~il~cp'T~ 1'1f2tiSI~dl ~~'§Q'~~~cp'T~ (~~- {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~ 1~$~ I PAN / TAN details. 

9. ~ '\ill:rT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ m%cf'cf?Qf.i cp'T {'t'cR@ I Company Profile with details. 

11 . GllQ*iel cj\Jftc:pxOI I'IAIOI4:;j /GST registration certificate. 

12. Ji~~CR'l ~TCPTI~Cf5T{ m cfr I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

~(itql{of-;:flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ Cf>T ~~~I~~ QAlNlQA{ l'lJ:JIOI431, f1'f<ro ~ Cf>'t mo ~ ~~em 'QT \3ml ~. \3Lf "l'l'm1, 
f.n::Jfur ~ 3f¥aruT "l'l''J.frl-~. 1m!»T mxr1-!T{ ~af ~. ~. ~ tft.3TI., RH>cFidijxA - 695022, m m
Cf>lqfulq -qtfim~~mm"4Rcwxr ~~ '~~~Cf>'tmo~ 3ftx~cmm\3ml~ 
~~ ~ Cf>T mi md mta ~ Cf>'t \lfTCfi ~. cit~ Cf5l wmT cfR 1:R ~ fcp'QT \jf]"Q7TT I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 


